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TO: Members of the City Council

FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor

DATE: October 8, 2010

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Ames Community Sustainability Task Force

Steve Schainker, Merry Rankin, and | have been reviewing applications for the
Sustainability Task Force. We had a good list of applicants for the Task Force as well as
subcommittees and consultants.

| am recommending the following names for the Task Force. After their approval, Merry
will be notifying other applicants for subcommittee positions.

Task Force recommendations are:
2 Building Contractors/Developers

o0 Adam Papesh
o Andrew Tulp

1 Business
o Daniel Krohn

2 Civic Organizations
o Eve Doi
o Tom Elston

2 Faith Based
o James Gaunt
0 Vanessa Preast

2 Non-City Government
o Carolyn Raffensperger
o Irina Bassis




3 Residential
o ErvKlaas
0 Christopher Knorowski
o Corey Metzger

2 School Districts
o Jerry Peters
o Karen Schimp

1 Government of the Student Body
0 Matt Santee




